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-----Original Message-----
From: CCH Parliament [ mailto:politicalalert@cch.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 10:57 AM 
To: politicalalert@cch.com.au 
Subject: Political Alert - Australia Post has serious questions to answer (FED) 

Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to 
secureatpost@auspost.com. au<mail to: secureatpost@auspost.com. au> 

Please find attached: 

AUSTRALIA POST HAS SERIOUS QUESTIONS TO ANSWER (FED) 

Shadow Minister for Multicultural Affairs, Andrew Giles, says the Australia Post CEO has 
serious questions to answer, following bizarre and disturbing revelations that she intervened 
to help Pauline Hanson send divisive material to public housing residents in lockdown in 
Melbourne. Senator Hanson's wrong and hateful remarks about public housing tenants saw 
her get sacked from morning TV. At the same time, Australia Post was prepared to help 
Hanson add injury to insult to vulnerable people, while they were battling coronavirus. The 
truth is, Scott Morrison and the Australia Post CEO, Christine Holgate, relied on a dodgy 
Senate voting deal with Pauline Hanson to cut postal services, which Labor opposed from the 
outset. 



254X1712

Total number of pages 1

SUPPORT: politicalalert@cch.com.au or 02 6273 2070. MAILBOX: 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.cchparliament.com.au__;!!IMEGuS19XJ1G!n3E0Y
muC6qs-t3-yl6sjt7dg33tGvRRZAsNlhLBNLQ_5-E7H_n9lT8vqoagSbZaJVqIyQg$

APO.0001.0016.0037


